Saman Mughal

From: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 12:36 PM

To: ‘Saman Mughal’; ‘Tasmia Jabir'

Cc: salman.khan@chipconsulting.org

Subject: FW: Re: [EXT] Re: CHW Samina injury during field visit

Look into this

From: muhammad.arif@chipconsulting.org <muhammad.arif@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 3:53 AM

To: 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Fwd: Re: [EXT] Re: CHW Samina injury during field visit

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: CHW Samina injury during field visit

Date: 2024-04-03 14:09

From: "FAHEEM, Arshad" <faheema@who.int>

To: Dania Sohail <daniasohail44 @gmail.com>, Nargis Akhtar <nargisakhtar88@gmail.com>, Saman Mughal
<hrmatters.kpk@chipconsulting.org>, Muhammad Arif <muhammad.arif@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: "ff.smt@chipconsulting.org" <ff.smt@chipconsulting.org>, Marry Khan <marrykhan345@gmail.com>,
"nadeem_rock84@yahoo.com"

<nadeem_rock84@yahoo.com>, "ORAKZAI, Muhammad Younas Khan"

<orakzaim@who.int>, "ALAM, Sardar" <salam@who.int>

Dear Vendor,
Please look into the matter of Medical insurance claim of CHW as per policy.

Dr. Arshad Faheem
Immunization Officer,
Peshawar

World Health Organization
+92-334-0010071
Faheema@who.int

From: Dania Sohail <daniasohail44@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 9:37 AM

To: Nargis Akhtar <nargisakhtar88@gmail.com>

Cc: FAHEEM, Arshad <faheema@who.int>; Saman Mughal <hrmatters.kpk@chipconsulting.org>;
ff.smt@chipconsulting.org <ff.smt@chipconsulting.org>; Marry Khan <marrykhan345@gmail.com>;
nadeem_rock84@yahoo.com <nadeem_rock84@yahoo.com>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: CHW Samina injury during field visit



Respected sir
FYI CHW saima was injured during smart EOA while she was working in field, now she claimed her medical insurance.

Dania Sohail
Tehsil Polio Officer SMT

+92-3139610101
daniasohail44@gmail.com

On Wed, 3 Apr 2024, 9:35 am Nargis Akhtar, <nargisakhtar88@gmail.com>
wrote:

> Sir

>

> |t is requested to you kindly provide medical insurance to CHW Samina
> for reimbursement of her medical expenses.

>
> On Sat, Mar 30, 2024, 3:37 PM Dania Sohail <daniasohail44@gmail.com>
> wrote:

>

> Endorsed

> Her AS should follow up missed children. 5 still NAs in her area

>

> 2 lock, 2 in district and 1 out district

>

> Dania Sohail

> Tehsil Polio Officer SMT

>

>+92-3139610101

> daniasohail44@gmail.com

>

> On Sat, 30 Mar 2024, 9:38 am Nargis Akhtar, <nargisakhtar88@gmail.com>
> wrote:

>

> Kindly find the attached 3 days leave application of CHW Samina

>

> Name of employee: samina

> 2: His/Her Designation:CHW

> 3:Date of request: 30/3/2023) to(2/4/2024

>4: CNIC: 15201-4276755-2

> 7:Union council SMT

> 8 leave reason: (sick Leave)

>

> On Fri, Mar 29, 2024, 4:10 AM Dania Sohail <daniasohail44@gmail.com>
> wrote:

>

> Dear Nargis

> Can you please share your feedback on this case, so we can proceed
> accordingly.

> is the team requesting for leave or vendor insurance?

>



> Dania Sohail

> Tehsil Polio Officer SMT

>

>+92-3139610101

> daniasohail44@gmail.com

>

> O0n Thu, 28 Mar 2024, 11:47 pm FAHEEM, Arshad, <faheema@who.int> wrote:
>

> Dear Dania,

> Please ask the UCOO about her plea on the matter whether she is asking

> |eaves for the staff or she is asking for vendor insurance?

>

> Dr. Arshad Faheem

> Immunization Officer,

> Peshawar

> World Health Organization

>+92-334-0010071

> Faheema@who.int

>
>
>
> From: Dania Sohail <daniasohail44@gmail.com>

> Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 4:25 PM

> To: Nargis Akhtar <nargisakhtar88@gmail.com>

> Cc: Saman Mughal <hrmatters.kpk@chipconsulting.org>;

> ff.smt@chipconsulting.org <ff.smt@chipconsulting.org>; Marry Khan

> <marrykhan345@gmail.com>; nadeem_rock84@yahoo.com

> <nadeem_rock84@yahoo.com>; FAHEEM, Arshad <faheema@who.int>
> Subject: [EXT] Re: CHW Samina injury during field visit

>

> Respected sir

> FYI

>

> Dania Sohail

> Tehsil Polio Officer SMT

>

>+92-3139610101

> daniasohail44@gmail.com

>

> On Thu, 28 Mar 2024, 9:59 am Nargis Akhtar, <nargisakhtar88@gmail.com>
> wrote:

>

> Respected madam,

>

> It is stated that on the day 3rd (Dated 27/3/2024) of

> EOA,CHW Samina was injured on a field activity.

> Yesterday CHW Samina fell during a filed activity when she later went

> to the doctor for the examination,his hand was broken.

>

> Thanks

> Regards

> Nargis
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